
    To: ry EEE bp.com]; Ellis, Joel @bp.com]; Miner, bp.com]; Stout, 
Rob .com]; Scher, Robert bp.com]; Phillippe, John bp.com]; Harrison, 
Tar bp.com] 
From: Sidoti, Elizabeth[/O=MSXBP/OU=EXTERNAL 
(FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/ 
Sent: Tue 05/03/2019 6:29:30 PM (UTC) 
Subject: FW: API Bi-weekly Communications Advocacy Report: 2/18 - 3/1 
Bi-weekly Communications Advocacy Report 03.05.19.docx 

    

   

   

FYI. Please pass on to relevant members of your teams who may have interest. 

From: Ben Marter <Qo api.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 1:22 PM 

To: 'Communications Committee ' JP listserve.api.org) PEP listserve.api.org> 
Cc: _Executive Staff <M api.org>; Communications {MO api.org> 
Subject: API Bi-weekly Communications Advocacy Report: 2/18 - 3/1 

Importance: High 

Dear Members of API’s Communications Committee, 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 

  
  

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Ben Marter 

Director of Communications 

ae Institute 

BPA_HCOR_00222702 

 


